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Hunt, James A

From: Maryclaire Akers <makers@kanawhaprosecutor.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 12:33 PM

To: Hunt, James A

Cc: Charles T. Miller; Don Morris

Subject: RE: Report 

This email originated from an outside source: Do not open attachments or links unless you know the 

content is safe. Forward suspicious emails as an attachment to: helpdesk@cityofcharleston.org  

Chief,  
 
I just wanted to further clarify my email regarding your request for opinion on the report sent December 29, 2020.  To 
be clear, it is not possible to say whether the specific statute referenced has been violated absent more evidence 
regarding whether this entity operates for profit or not for profit. Again,  financial documents or statements by those 
within the group could assist in your investigation. 
 
Thanks. Hope you are well.  
 
Maryclaire 
 
 

From: Hunt, James A <jahunt@charlestonwvpolice.org>  
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 5:39 PM 
To: Maryclaire Akers <makers@kanawhaprosecutor.com> 
Cc: Charles T. Miller <cmiller@kanawhaprosecutor.com>; Don Morris <dmorris@kanawhaprosecutor.com> 
Subject: Re: Report  
 
Thank you for your time in this matter.  
 
Stay safe.  
 
Chief James “Tyke” Hunt 
Charleston Police Department 
501 Virginia Street East 
Charleston, WV 25301 
Office 304-348-6460 
Cell 304-389-2022 
Fax 304-348-6416 

From: Maryclaire Akers <makers@kanawhaprosecutor.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 5:29:11 PM 
To: Hunt, James A <jahunt@charlestonwvpolice.org> 
Cc: Charles T. Miller <cmiller@kanawhaprosecutor.com>; Don Morris <dmorris@kanawhaprosecutor.com> 
Subject: Report  
  
This email originated from an outside source: Do not open attachments or links unless you know the content is safe. 
Forward suspicious emails as an attachment to: helpdesk@cityofcharleston.org 
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Chief, 
 
I apologize for the delay in response, December was an exceptionally violent month and as you know, we lost a member 
of our Circuit at the same time. 
 
As we have discussed, you are seeking an opinion regarding the application of WV State Code §60A-4-403a to those 
facts contained in the report sent December 29, 2020.  The Code states, in pertinent part, " (a) Any person who 
conducts, finances, manages, supervises, directs or owns all or part of an illegal drug paraphernalia business is guilty of a 
misdemeanor, and, upon conviction thereof, shall be fined not more than $5,000, or confined in jail not less than six 
months nor more than one year, or both. 
 
(b) A person violates subsection (a) of this section when: 
 
(1) The person conducts, finances, manages, supervises, directs, or owns all or part of a business which for profit, in the 
regular course of business or as a continuing course of conduct, manufactures, sells, stores, possesses, gives away or 
furnishes objects designed to be primarily useful as drug devices. 
 
(2) The person knows or has reason to know that the design of such objects renders them primarily useful as drug 
devices." 
 
While the report sent does not include the CI recordings or recordings made by UC detectives, the report indicates that 
neither were asked for money in exchange for hypodermic needles during your investigation.  The report does not 
include any financial statements or interviews from those who run the group to indicate either way if they are operating 
for profit or not.  While the documents provided indicate they have applied for grant funding as a non profit in those 
applications, no actual documents, bank statements, funding statements, etc regarding that assertion are contained 
within the report. That said, while it is clear the group distributes syringes for use as drug devices, there is no evidence 
that the group is operating for profit or not for profit.  As a result, WV State Code §60A-4-403a does not apply to the 
facts contained within the report.  If financial documents or statements by those within the group are taken which 
indicate differently, the State's opinion could change. 
 
While the Office of the Prosecuting Attorney may have other information regarding possible other violations of the WV 
State Code and/or other existing ordinances, investigation into those matters is ongoing. A news report today indicates 
the group was denied certification by the WV DHHR.  I have read and reviewed the email sent last month from the group 
directly to the City Administration announcing their intention to restart their syringe distribution December 27, 
2020.  Absent proof the group profits from these events and in light of both lack of certification and lack of permission 
by the Chief of Police, the prosecution for syringe distribution would seem to fall within the existing City Ordinances 
should the group restart. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns regarding this email.  I hope all of you are well and staying 
healthy. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Maryclaire Akers 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Hunt, James A <jahunt@charlestonwvpolice.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2020 10:43 AM 
To: Maryclaire Akers <makers@kanawhaprosecutor.com> 
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Subject: FW: Scan from Copier 12/29/2020 10:22 
 
 
 
Chief James "Tyke" Hunt 
Charleston Police Department 
501 Virginia Street East 
Charleston, WV 25301 
Office     304-348-6460 
Cell          304-389-2022 
Fax           304-348-6416 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Police Chief Copier <copier@cityofcharleston.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2020 1:22 PM 
To: Hunt, James A <jahunt@charlestonwvpolice.org> 
Subject: Scan from Copier 12/29/2020 10:22 
 
Scanned from MFP12105442 
Date:12/29/2020 10:22 
Pages:73 
Resolution:200x200 DPI 
---------------------------------------- 
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